# ACT Teacher Quality Institute Board Appointment 2021 (No 1)

#### Disallowable instrument DI2021-196

made under the

ACT Teacher Quality Institute Act 2010, Division 3.2, sections 14 and 15 and Financial Management Act 1996 section 78.

## **Explanatory Statement**

The ACT Teacher Quality Institute Act 2010 (the Act) governs the establishment, functions and membership of the ACT Teacher Quality Institute.

Section 15 of the Act deals with the appointment of members and requires such appointments to be made by the Minister.

The vacancy has arisen with the resignation of Ms Rita Daniels as the member on the Board nominated by the Association of Independent Schools of the ACT section 15(2)(d). Ms Daniels resigned from 1 January 2021.

This instrument appoints Mr Andrew Wrigley, to fill the vacancy on the Board for a period of three years from 5 June 2021.

Mr Wrigley is a board member of Independent Schools Australia and of the ACT Block Grant Authority. He was previously Manager, Leadership and Learning, Australian Institute of Teaching and School Leadership and Manager, Teaching Australia. His board membership and management experience at the national level will strengthen TQI's perspective in the national education landscape. Mr Wrigley is an advocate for independent education through representation on boards, committees, working groups and taskforces; representing ACT independent schools in national policy development, Australian Curriculum implementation, and other national education initiatives; providing information to, and assisting schools in, a variety of policy and operational areas.

### Work history

- 2010: Manager, Leadership and Learning, Australian Institute for Teaching and School Leadership
- 2007-2009: Manager, Leadership and Learning, Teaching Australia
- 2004-2007: Head of Boarding, Wesley College, South Perth
- 2002-2003: Year 10 Coordinator, Radford College

- 1992-2001: Head of Department, Physical and Health Education, Radford College
- 1983-1991: Year 10 Coordinator, Curriculum Coordinator, Teacher, Physical Education Kaleen High School

## Qualifications

- Master of Education (Administration): University of Canberra
- Bachelor of Education: Canberra College of Advanced Education

The Legislative Standing Committee on Education and Inclusion was consulted and has no objections to the appointment.